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Nancy Koon (adpce.ad)

From: Nancy Koon (adpce.ad) on behalf of Water Permit Application
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 7:02 AM
To: Nancy Koon (adpce.ad)
Subject: FW: Paradise Valley WWTP revised documents
Attachments: Disclosure Statement 10-14-22.pdf; Revised Assembly Cost Estimate stamped 

10-14-22.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bryan Leamons (adpce.ad)  
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 5:18 PM 
To: Water Permit Application 
Subject: Fw: Paradise Valley WWTP revised documents 
 
________________________________ 
From: Doug Ford <DFord@pmico.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 11:09:28 AM 
To: Bryan Leamons (adpce.ad) 
Subject: Paradise Valley WWTP revised documents 
 
Bryan: 
 
Attached is the signed Disclosure Statement and the stamped cost estimate for your review. Please let me know if you 
have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
William Doug Ford, P.E. 
Principal 
Pollution Management, Inc. 
3512 South Shackleford 
Little Rock, AR  72205 
Office:  501-221-7122 
Fax:     501-221-7775 
Cell:     501-837-5610 
 Email: dford@pmico.com<mailto:dford@pmico.com> 
 
 
 
This message is intended for use by the person to whom it is expressly addressed and may  contain information that is 
confidential and legally privileged.  If you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, reliance on, 
reference to, review, disclosure or copying of this message and the information it contains for any purpose is prohibited.  
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Pollution 
Management, Inc. shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by PMI. 


















